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July 26,2005 

Blanca Bay6, Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services Director 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Sandra A. Khazraee 
h h l  :rger 
Florrtin 

RE: ASC Telecom, Inc. (TI459) d/b/a AlternaTel 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

ASC Telecom, Inc.’s fictitious name registration of AlternaTel is no longer active in 
Florida and will not be used. 

At this time, ASC Telecom, Inc. hereby respectfully requests the Commission to remove 
AlternaTel from its interexchange company registration TI459. Please change the 
certificated name from “ASC Telecom, Inc. d/b/a AlternaTel” to “ASC Telecom, Inc.”. 

No other changes are required on this certificate at this time. 

Please feel free to contact me regarding this information. 

Sincerely, 

Sandra A. Khazraee 
Manager - Regulatory Affairs 

cc: Jeff Bates 


